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Jonathan Eaton QC
Bridgeside Chambers
Level 6 Equitable House
77 Hereford Street
PO Box 3180
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Ihe inforftation in this email message is legally privileged and confidential. lfyou are not the intended recipient you arc hereby notified that any
use, dissemination, distributon or.eproduclion of this message is prohibited. lfyou have received this message in eror, please notify us
immediatelyand destroy this messag6.

From: Tony lrvine I

Sent: Wednesday, 13 May 2015 3:43 p.m.
To: Jonathan Eaton

Subject: RE: Ruru Specialist School

Thanks Jonathan

While I seek instructions, perhaps you could explain what purpose will be achieved if the information was
provided, as that may assist in determining whether it is appropriate to provide it - otherwise, it appears to
be a fishing expedition.

Regards

Tony lrvine I Partner
Scholefield Cockroft Lloyd I Lawyers
58 Don Street I lnvercargill 9810 | New Zealand
P0 Box 166 | lnvercargill 9840 | New Zealand
F 03 218 4089 | F 03 218 9620 | M 027 434 3137
E ietry-@seholefield.co.nz W wtvw.scholefield.co.nz

This message contains information, which may be in confidence and may be subject to legal privilege. lf you are not the
intended recipient, you must not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message. lf you have received this
message in error, please notifo us immediately (Phone 03 21M089 or admin@scholefield.co.nz) and destroy the

j
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original message. We accept no responsibility for changes to this email, or for any attachments, after its transmission
from us. Thank You.

From: Jonathan Eaton

sent: Wednesday, 13 May 2015 2:16 p.m.
To: Tony lrvine
Subiect: RE: Ruru Specialist School

Dear Tony

My client's do not share your client's view regarding a resolution. They have received no apology or
recognition of wrong doing in relation to the treatment of their son and other children.

ln accordance with previous correspondence a full reply to the information request is required. The
particulars have been clearly spelt out.

Time has dragged on. Please ensure the information is provided within 7 days

Regards

lonathan Eaton

Jonathan Eaton QC
Bridgeside Chambers
Level 6 Equitable House
77 Hereford Street
PO Box 3180
Christchurch 8140

www'bridgCgilleghelqbgls€e.lz

ph
mob

The infomation in this email message is legally privileged and confidential. tfyou are not the intended recipiont you are hereby notified that any
use, dissemination, distrittrrlion or reproduclion of this message is prohibited. lfyou have rcceived ihis message in enor' please notify us
jmmedialelyand destroy this message.

From: Tony lrvine I

Sent: Thursday, 30 April 2015 5:24 p.m

To: Jonathan Eaton

Subject: RE: Ruru Specialist School

Hi Jonathan

I was surprised to receive your email today. I thought the parties had moved on a positive path to resolving
their issues, while the bigger issue of using such timeout rooms generally is being addressed by the Ministry
in Wellington.

The Ministry met with the Board earlier this week and the Board is to finalise its plan to address the action
points raised by Terri Johnstone. The Board reiterated its invitation to meet with your clients - but I gather
they may be awaiting the outcome of the Board's plan. I understand the Board also met with your clients
and assume they will report back to them on the outcome of their meeting with the Board.
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ln the meantime, the Board has not responded to your request for information as they believed they were
on a positivetrackto resolvingthis matter with yourclients. lf you considerthere is still aneedforany
additional information not already included in Ms Johnstone's report, perhaps you could let us know what
you specifi cally require.

Regards

Tony lrvine I Partner
Scholefield Cockroft Lloyd I Lawyers
58 Don Street I lnvercargill 9810 | New Zealand
PO Box 166 | lnvercargill 9840 | New Zeala"a
P 03 218 4089 JF 03 218 9620 | M I

E tony_@scholefield.co.nz W www.scholefield.co.nz

This message contains information, which may be in confidence and may be subject to legal privilege. lf you are not the
intended recipient, you must not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message. lf you have received this
message in error, please notify us immediately (Phone 03 2184089 or af!$!n@lf.hole[elf!.EqJ0l) and destroy the
original message. We accept no responsibility for changes to this email, or for any attachments, after its t.ansmission
from us. Thank You

From: lonathan Eaton

Sent: Thursday, 30 April 2015 12:52 p.m.

To: Tony lrvine
Subject: Ruru Specia list School

Dear NIr lrvine

I refer to my letters of 3 February and 24 March 20t5.

Your client school has failed to respond to the particularised information request. Does it intend to complv
with the request? lf not I have instructions to pursue the matter further,

Regards

Jonathan Eaton QC

Jonathan Eaton QC
Bridgeside Chambers
Level 6 Equitable House
77 Hereford Street
PO Box 3180
Christchurch 8140

phl
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JonathanHMEatonQC
Bridgeside Chaorbets, Chester Mews, Unit 10/48 Chester Street Wcst

1,O Box 13-868, (lhristchurch N.2., 'fclepirone/ Iracsnnilc (03) 372 3466, l-nr^j1: t.e11gs@hrid1ar1ideehlr!-be{sae.1tz

'l'he Chairman
Board of Trustees
Ruru Specialist School
11 Ruru Street
Waildwi
INVERCARGILL

Murray Robets
Regional Manager
Special Education
Ministry of Education
Ernail: lVlurtav.Rober$@.mircdu.qov t.nz
CHRISTCHURCH

Dear Sir,/Madarn

Re: OFFICIAI INFORMATION ACT REOUEST

1. All photogtaphs of the sedusion room otherwise lmorvn as a "timeout/safe
room".

2. A1l building/construction/design tecords ifl relation to the seclusion/timeout/safe
LOOrn.

3. All rccotds as to the use of the seclusion/timeout/safe room.
4. Al1 tecotds of disclosure of the existence of and use of the seclusion/timeout/safe

room to parents of students of the school.
5. A l.ist of all curtent staff of the schooi.
6. A hst of all former staff of the school employed betrvcel 2004 and 2014.
7. Any rccord of policy,/protocol around the use of the seclusion,/timeout/safe

Ic)()m,
8. A copy of all complaints tegarding staff abuse of students at the school in tl-re

pettod 1994 - 2014.
9. The most recert ERO r:epot of Rural Specialist School.
10. Any othet MimstrT of Education reyiervs of Rual Specialist School,

Yours faithfullv

'Iu.nbuli OIA L 2801 l5

r r.

3 February 2015

Pursuant to the Official Infonnation Act the follorving documentation,/tecords are sought
on behalf of tn1, clients Mr & Mrs Turnbull in relation to dre Ruru Specialist School,
I nvcrcargill.


